SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 16, 2021 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83603390344?pwd=TnlLd1ZBbCtibEZqOUFZcXNijYzV5dz09
Meeting ID: 836 0339 0344
Passcode: 249679

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,836033903444#,,,,%249679# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 836 0339 0344
Passcode: 249679

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- August 19, 2021
b. Bills:
i. August 19, 2021 through September 16, 2021
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update
b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update



5) New Business

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. October 21, 2021 via Zoom
b. November 18, 2021 via Zoom

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
August 19, 2021 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of August 19, 2021, was called to order at
6:08pm by Andy Zody. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led
in the Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded everyone that all Board Meetings are recorded for
accurate meeting minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, and Director's
David Nilsen and Luanne Uhl were present at tonight's meeting.
Staff Present: General Manager, Chris Cummings was present.
Guests Present: There were no guest's at tonight's meeting.
Consent Motions:
Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting of July 22, 2021
Bills: July 22, 2021 through August 19, 2021
Manager's Report: August 19, 2021
David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented by Chris Cummings. Kellie
Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public, may address the Board on
any item related to the company that is not listed on this agenda. However, the Board is
prohibited under AB240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. The
Board President will call on each participant, and at that time, they will have three (3) minutes
to speatk.

Old Business:

a.) System Update: Static water levels over the past three months have dropped between
9-16 feet, with steady decline weekly. Well levels are being monitored weekly. Wells 2A and 5
continue to run an average of 12 hours a day. Well 11 is running between 8 — 14 hours a day.
Water usage is averaging 740,000 thousand gallons per day with a 9% increase in consumption
and 1% decreased in production. The Tunnel is flowing at 136 gallons per minute with total
pumping capacity down at 1,744 gallons per minute.

The Cross Connection Survey as required by the SWRCB Sanitary Survey, has been
rescheduled for mid-September. The Cross Connection Survey is being completed by the IEC
Engineer as part of the Technical Assistance for the Consolidation project.

The engineering for the Phelan Road widening project is starting. System facilities maps
are being gathered to send to the County Engineer. At this time we do not know what facilities
are in conflict and will need moved or replaced. Sheep Creek is working on a project for an
emergency connection with PPHCSD at Valle Vista and Snowline. This project has been a
needed job for both districts, regardless of consolidation. Both water companies have outage
issues and the emergency connection will help eliminate water outages. The Nilsen Tract has
only one feed from the office and when there is a break or a project 100 plus services go out of
water along with water waste.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: Despite the unknown outcome of the water rights
issue, the remaining construction engineering and grant applications of the consolidation project
are ongoing for the possible connection points, the cross connection survey has been scheduled



to begin August 31, 2021. Meter Service GPS recording is scheduled for later in September.
IEC is beginning to prepare the Grant Application and Sheep Creek will be listed as Grant
Recipient.

IEC has contracted with water rights attorneys O'Laughlin and Paris LLP, in Sacramento.
They specialize in Water Law and Water Rights. This firm has no affiliation with PPHCSD and
will be a third party. Ernie has not given a proposal or budget at this time. Along with the Plan
for the Moratorium, the Consolidation Committee will need to begin meeting with PPHCSD and
continue with areas of the negotiations for the grant application. The engineer will send a list of
items that will need to be discussed. A plan is still being prepared for the consolidation
committee to review and submit to PPHCSD for an option to help offset the Service Connection
Moratorium.

New Business:

a.) Review of Administration Fees: Stock Transfer fee is currently at $18 per transfer.
It is recommended that the fee be raised to $22. The Stock Transfer Fee cannot be changed
without Shareholder approval and a By-Law change. At this time, the Manager recommends an
optional fee of $8 be added to the transfer form if a Shareholder chooses to have their Certificate
mailed Certified.

The Lost Certificate fee is currently $15 and is sufficient at this time.

The Return Check fee is currently $20.00 with an estimated cost of $19.00. This fee is
sufficient at this time.

The Reconnect fee is currently $60 per reconnect with an average cost of $51 per
reconnect. The current reconnect fee is sufficient.

The Manager's recommendation would be to add the cost of the certified mail to the
transfer fee. David Nilsen moved to accept the Manager's recommendation to add the additional
charge of $8.00 for customers that request to have their Stock Certificates delivered to them by
Certified Mail,. Luanne seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Next Scheduled Meetings:
a.) September 16, 2021 via Zoom
b.) October 21, 2021 via Zoom

Adjournment:

David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the motion.
Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of August 19, 2021, adjourned at
6:25pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors
Secretary/Treasurer

ac



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek(@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

September 16, 2021

PRODUCTION

>
>

August Production- 68.59 AF- 42% decrease from 2013 & 4% increase from 2020
August Usage- 57.55 AF- 42% decrease from 2013 & 3% increase from 2020

Well soundings Since May 1, 2021:

>

VVVYVYYVY

>
>

Static Water Levels at this time have had a steady decline:
Well 2A static level is down 20.79 feet - 327 gpm
Well 3A static level is down 18.48 feet - 288 gpm
Well 4A static level is down 13.86 feet - 212 gpm
Well 5 static level is down 23.10 feet - 289 gpm
Well 8 static level is down 13.86 feet- 273 gpm
Well 11 static level is down 2 feet- gpm varies on water usage 130 - 290 gpm
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 137 gpm
Water levels over the past month have dropped between 2 — S feet.
Well 5, 2A are running an average of 13 hours a day, Well 11 averaging 8 hours a day.
Total Pumping capacity as of August 31, 2021 is 1,777 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 730,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-

VVVVVY

v

Work orders as office requests
Well Soundings- weekly
Cla-Val station inspections- Regulator 2 rebuilt
5 Meter Upgrades
2 Mainline Leaks/ 2- Service Line Leak
SWRCB Order NO. 05-13-21D-004 received July 2, 2021
o Weekly Water Level & Production Reporting- Completed
SWRCB Sanitary Survey- Update Letters Sent 4-16-21, 4-27-21, 6-21-21, 8-23-21
o Cross Connection Survey field inspection- completed
o Water main replacement plan- In Progress
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Water Right analysis being completed by O'Laughlin and Paris LLP

o Engineer data collection request- In Progress

= Service connection, backflow information- Completed July 23
Tunnel Inspection- SCWC delayed until October 2021
System pressures- various locations completed
Meter GPS locations- In Progress
Cross Connection Survey- In Progress



9T6'T
LET

69.L°L

24yes
2Y'§'GS
24g°'/S
24yly
24yly
24G'es

68L°L

24yeg
2Y'G'GS
24yg'.S
24yly
24ly
24g'es

68L°L

24eg
24'G'6S
2Yg/S
2yly
2yly
24G'eg

6821

24es
2Y4'G'GS
24G°LS
24/ly
24ly
24G'es

NOI1ONA0Yd V101
T3NNNL

20’8l 8L
98¢y L

abesany

inoH g
NdO

j004 Jad
suojles
PIDIA

e
- 206
- §'SLL
- L9'LE)
- 8051
~ 8T€0Z

1z
2026
BTy

ool
82602

2L

20°L6
18
98¢l
L0p9L

—
2026
zi'ozs
- 9'8el
 10pL
- 6'L0Z

14 buiduing
- dwng

ge 1siep) | aroqe serepy

o o8eL

£€'80¢€
c6'eoe
Z¢L’10E

6.6
86°Cte
61°20¢€

¥'L0g
66'G6C
¢L'10E

86°¢ve
61°20¢
¥'LoE

86°CvE

88'66¢
v'Loe

66'G6¢C

4
ELER 1oA97
buidwing onels

=]
yidaqg dwng

wdeq | /pelua | seq
IPM [BIOL | lIOM Jeax IPM

LZSH1d3aT1am/130X3sSW

dyosi
dyos)
dyoy
dyosL
dyooL
dyos
LZiLI6
dyosl
dyosi
dyoy
dyost
dyool
dyos
LZ/0E/8
dyost
dyost
dyoy
dyosi
dyooL
dyos
L2Iceis
dyosi
dyosl
duoy
dyosi
dyool
dyos
L2/6/8

IE] paoineg
J3quinN

1202 ‘£ Joquiaydeg

ANVAINOD H3LVM XI3HD d33HS



9/3/2021

From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

RE: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda

kleong@ardurra.com,

dsalgado@ardurra.com, maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu, aczajkowski@ardurra.com, crossn@csus.edu,
David.Chan@Waterboards.ca.gov, dbartz@pphcsd.org, gcardenas@pphcsd.org, hector.cazares@waterboards.ca.gov,
joakes@pphcsd.org, Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov, kim.dinh@waterboards.ca.gov, kward@pphcsd.org,
lawrence.sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov, Sean.McCarthy@waterboards.ca.gov, Omid.Rabbani@waterboards.ca.gov,
rweber@ardurra.com, sheepcreek@verizon.net, joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu, swright@pphcsd.org,
thomas.nguyen@waterboards.ca.gov,

kevin.murphy@owp.csus.edu, caitlyn.leo@owp.csus.edu,

RE: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda

Fri, Sep 3, 2021 7:16 am

6214 Sheep Creek WC Contact Mtg Attendees List.xlIsx (54K),

Hi All,

Here are the meeting notes from yesterday’s meeting.

1. Attendance

a.

See attached spreadsheet. Attendees are highlighted green

2. Work Plan Implementation Status

a.

b.

C.
d.
e.

General Package

i. PPHCSD will be the applicant receiving funding and will be the
responsible party

ii. Grant funding request — cost estimate created for grant funding
application. Values are based on an asset evaluation completed for SCWC. Water rights
were estimated to be approximately $13 million and assets to be $10.8 million. Per
meeting with SCWC, PPHCSD, and DDW, water rights were negotiated down to $8
million and SCWC infrastructure would be transferred to PPHCD with the condition that
there will be no connection fees.

ii. Dave Nelson — requests a written agreement ASAP regarding the
value of the water rights and transferring of SCWC infrastructure to PPHCSD on the
condition of no connection fees to present to the shareholders for approval.

Technical Package
i. Ardurra currently working on building and calibrating SCWC water
model and will merge with PPHCWD model. Will run various scenarios such as fire flow
and pressure zones to determine the needs of the system for the project.
Environmental Package — no update
Financial Package — no update
Schedule
i. Draft Water Rights TM to be completed in October for
review/comments

ii. Draft Hydraulic TM to be completed in mid-November for

review/comments

3. Corrective Action Status

a.

State held meeting with SCWC on revising the Corrective Action Plan. SCWC holding off until
water rights funding and then will revise the corrective action status and compliance order for
consolidation

4. Water Rights

a.
b.

c. Once reviewed/received comments from State, final TM will be submitted and move towards action

State approved fee for the TM which will come from the Work Plan’s contingency funds.
Ardurra to meet with SCWC and PPHCSD this month to receive input on the draft TM prior to
submitting the draft to the State.

on water rights funding and availability

5. Other — none
6. Action Items — none

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage

1/6



9/3/2021 RE: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda
Thanks,

Kaitlyn Leong

Project Engineer

kleong@ardurra.com

0:408.495.4107

M: 650.996.2605

| |

. |
i
i

- 1735 N. 15 Street, Suite 304
an Ardurra Company San Jose, CA 95112

{

www.ardurra.com

® @

IEC is now Ardurra
New Name. Familiar Faces. More Resources. Same Great Service.

From: Dolores Salgado <dsalgado@ardurra.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>; Amy Czajkowski <aczajkowski@ardurra.com>; Cross,
Nadine M <crossn@csus.edu>; David.Chan@ Waterboards.ca.gov; dbartz@pphcsd.org; gcardenas@pphcsd.org;
hector.cazares@waterboards.ca.gov; joakes@pphcsd.org; Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov;
kim.dinh@waterboards.ca.gov; kward@pphcsd.org; Lawrence Sanchez
<lawrence.sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov>; McCarthy, Sean@ Waterboards
<Sean.McCarthy@waterboards.ca.gov>; Omid.Rabbani@waterboards.ca.gov; Rob Weber
<rweber@ardurra.com>; sheepcreek@verizon.net; Shinneman, Joel <joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu>;
swright@pphcsd.org; thomas.nguyen@waterboards.ca.gov; Kaitlyn Leong <kleong@ardurra.com>

Cc: Murphy, Kevin <kevin.murphy@owp.csus.edu>; Leo, Caitlyn <caitlyn.leo@owp.csus.edu>

Subject: RE: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 216



9/3/2021 RE: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda
Hi Everyone,

I attached a few items in advance of our meeting this morning:

1. Draft summary of estimated funding request

2. Progress meeting minutes for design team meeting held 8/18/2021
3. Project schedule

4. Milestones and Key Decision Points

Dolores Salgado, P.E.

Senior Project Manager

dsalgado@iecorporation.com

0: 661.529.2190 ext. 101

Pl

|

) —— M: 661.748.3893
an Ardurra Company

1401 Commercial Way, Suite 100

Bakersfield CA 93309

www.ardurra.com

IEC is now Ardurra
New Name. Familiar Faces. More Resources. Same Great Service.

This message contains information that is intended only for the named addressee and is the property of infrastructure Engineering Corporation
("sender"). If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify sender immediately by e-mail if
you have erroneously received this e-mail and delete it from your system. Please note that sender accepts no liability for any error or omission in the

contents of this message which arises as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version from sender.

From: Kerner, Maureen <maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:50 PM

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 3/6



9/2/2021

From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda

maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu,

aczajkowski@iecorporation.com, crossn@csus.edu, David.Chan@Waterboards.ca.gov, dbartz@pphcsd.org,
dsaigado@iecorporation.com, gcardenas@pphcsd.org, hector.cazares@waterboards.ca.gov, joakes@pphcsd.org,
Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov, kim.dinh@waterboards.ca.gov, kward@pphcsd.org,
lawrence.sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov, Sean.McCarthy@waterboards.ca.gov, Omid.Rabbani@waterboards.ca.gov,
rweber@iecorporation.com, sheepcreek@verizon.net, joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu, swright@pphcsd.org,
thomas.nguyen@waterboards.ca.gov,

kevin.murphy@owp.csus.edu, caitlyn.leo@owp.csus.edu,

AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda

Tue, Aug 31, 2021 1:49 pm

6214 Sheep Creek WC Contact & Mtg Attendees List.xIsx (50K),

Hello Sheep Creek Team,

[ will be at a funeral during our call this Thursday at 11 am, but my colleague, Kevin Murphy, will be on the call
for support. Dolores of IEC will be leading the meeting. The agenda is below.

I’ve also included our meeting notes from August 5 for your reference, along with updates in red text.

1. Attendance
2. Work Plan Implementation Status
a. General Package
b. Technical Package
¢. Environmental Package
d. Financial Package
e. Schedule
3. Corrective Action Status
4, Water Rights

5. Other

6. Action Items

Maureen

916-278-8117 (Office)

916-945-6246 (Mobile)

From: Kemer, Maureen

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Amy Czajkowski <aczajkowski@iecorporation.com>; Cross, Nadine M <crossn@csus.edu>;
David.Chan@Waterboards.ca.gov; dbartz@pphcsd.org; Dolores Salgado <dsalgado@iecorporation.com>;
gcardenas@pphcsd.org; hector.cazares@waterboards.ca.gov; joakes@pphcsd.org;

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage

1/3



9/2/2021 AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda

Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov; kim.dinh@waterboards.ca.gov; kward@pphcsd.org; Lawrence Sanchez
<lawrence.sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov>; Omid.Rabbani@waterboards.ca.gov; Rob Weber
<rweber@iecorporation.com>; sheepcreek@verizon.net; Shinneman, Joel <joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu>;
swright@pphcsd.org; thomas.nguyen@waterboards.ca.gov; McCarthy, Sean@Waterboards
<Sean.McCarthy@waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 8/5/21 agenda

Here are today’s meeting notes.

1. Attendance
a. See attached spreadsheet. Attendees are highlighted green.
2. Work Plan Implementation Status
a. General Package — IEC received package templates and will start populating the general package this week.
b. Technical Package — IEC held a kickoff meeting with SCWC & PPHCSD & submitted meeting notes to Water
Board team. |IEC now working on data collection and hydraulic modeling to assess/develop system
compatibility.
. Environmental Package — Not yet started. Awaiting for project details to be defined.

d. Financial Package — Not yet started. OWP contact Dolores for data needs. Caitlyn Leo will be the OWP
contact for this effort.

e. Schedule - Dolores to review deliverables schedule in work plan and propose new dates. Maureen to work
on work plan amendment to extend project term (currently ends 2/28/22), revise deliverable dates, and add
water rights assessment to scope (see #5 below). Dolores submitted new dates. Amendment not needed to
add water rights services — will use contingency fund from original work plan. OWP & IEC coordinating
contractually. A work plan amendment will need develop to extend the 2/28/22 end date once the Water
Board-UEI Agreement has been extended.

3. LAFCO
a. Team confirmed that LAFCO coordination is not required.
4. Corrective Action Status

a. SCWC currently has a corrective action to install wells. Chris Cummings is gathering information to send
Water Board regarding consolidation plans and will coordinate with Hector to receive a revised correction
action requirement.

5. Water Rights

a. |IEC submitted proposal to complete a water rights assessment. OWP is reviewing and may need itemized
costs. Maureen to follow up with Dolores. Services & budget approved. OWP & IEC coordinating
contractually.

b. Lawrence noted the proposal seemed thorough, and reminded IEC to included discussion on types of water
rights involved. The Water Board needs to ensure that the appropriate water rights are being transferred.

c. David Nelson, SCWC board member, noted that the board and community very firmly believe that all SCWC
water rights need to go to PPHCSD in order to ensure adequate water supply.

6. Other — no items identified.
7. Action Items

a. Maureen to distribute meeting notes Done.

b. IEC to continue working on General & Tech Packages

¢. Maureen to coordinate with Dolores re: data needs for financial package Caitlyn Leo of OWP to reachout.

d. Dolores to review work plan schedule and propose new dates Done.

e. Maureen to review |EC proposal for Water Rights Assessment Done. Approved. OWP & IEC coordinating
contractually

f. Dolores to coordinate with Lawrence if clarification is needed for Water Rights Assessment

g. Chris Cummings to provide Hector information regarding consolidation for DDW to revise corrective action.

h. Next Meeting: September 5, 11 am

(o]

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 2/3



9/2/2021 AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 9/2/21 agenda

‘ Maureen Kerner
‘ Associate Director

OWP EFC | Sacramento State

916-278-8117 | Cell: 916-945-6246

maureen.kerner(@owp.csus.edu

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 3/3



SAFER Fund Work Plan No. AR6214-A
Sheep Creek Water Company Water Consolidation Project
Estimated Grant Funding Request

Item

Description Subtotal
No. P

Other Costs (State to determine funding)

1 |SCWC Assets (Water Rights)* $ 13,030,000

2 [SCWC Assets (Existing Infrastructure)’ $ 10,820,000

Other Costs (State to determine funding) | $ 23,850,000

Grant Application Funding Request

3 |Construction Costs $ 5,300,000

4  [Construction Support and Administration® $ 243,900

Subtotal $ 5,543,900
20% Contingency $ 1,108,800

Grant Application Funding Request $ 6,652,700

! per 2019 SCWC Appraisal report, water rights appraised at $13,030,000. Per 9/23/2020 meeting with SCWC,
PPHCSD, and DDW, the SCWC board stated negotiable to a minimum of $8,000,000.

2 per 2019 SCWC Appraisal report prepared by Valuation Source. Per 9/23/2020 meeting with SCWC, PPHCSD, and
DDW, SCWC infrastructure would be transferred in exchange for no connection fees.

*Construction Support and Administration, Assume 250 calendar days Rate Hours
Construction Support - Administration/Labor Compliance $ 110 100 S 11,000
Construction Support - Inspection S 160 600 S 96,000
Construction Support - Construction Manager S 205 180 S 36,900
Engineering Services During Construction S 70,000
Other Direct Costs; Hotel and mileage at a weekly rate of $850/wk for 32 weeks S 30,000

Total § 243,900

SCWC Assets

Water Rights $13,030,000
Total asset value {including $13mil water right) $23,850,000
Total asset value (excluding $13mil water right) $10,820,000

P:\Projects\UEI (0254)\0001 Water Consolidation Design Svcs\Docs\Grant General Package\Grant Funding Request 9/2/2021



Page 1 of 2

MEETING MINUTES
AR6214-A Sheep Creek Water Company
Water Consolidation Project

Date/Time: August 18, 2021, 9:00am-10:00am

Location: 4176 Warbler Road, Phelan, CA 92329 & Zoom

Attendees:
George Cardenas, PPHCSD gcardenas@pphcsd.org Engineering Manager
Sean Wright, PPHCSD swright@pphcsd.org Operations Manager
Jenn Oaks, PPHCSD joakes@pphcsd.org Operations Administrator
Chris Cummings, SCWC sheepcreek@verizon.net General Manager
Mike Siaz, SCWC Field Supervisor
Dolores Salgado, Ardurra dsalgado@ardurra.com Project Manager
Rob Weber, Ardurra rweber@ardurra.com Principal-in-charge
Jia Huang, Ardurra jhuang@ardurra.com Planner/Hydraulic Modeler
Kaitlyn Leong, Ardurra kleong@ardurra.com Project Engineer
Dalia Mulato, Ardurra dmulato@ardurra.com Design Engineer
Rick Kennedy, Ardurra rkennedy@ardurra.com Booster Station Designer

Prepared by:  Kaitlyn Leong

These minutes summarize the substantive issues discussed/resolved at the meeting to the best of
the writer’s memory. Please contact the author should corrections be required.

Discussion of Project Major Components:

1) Status of Data Collection

a. GPS units may be set up and ready to go this week, possible field testing and verification
to ensure level of accuracy week of 8/23. Meter work to tentatively start 8/31 and will
take 2 to 3 days.

b. Facility maps — mapping at the tank site area is incomplete in the model, need additional
infarmation. Chris to send maps to see if they contain any additional information. Will
need to field verify piping, valves, etc.

c. GIS map - once meters are located, the data will be provided to DSCE along with the
current Autocad map of SCWC'’s water facilities and DSCE will import the data into GIS for
water model.

2) Water Models and Hydraulic Analysis
a. Shyamala send SCWC and PPHCSD the location of the assets for placing the data logger
b. Sean and Chris sent Ardurra a total of 4 out of 7 data logger recordings Jia and Shyamala
to review.
i.  Jia/Shyamala will compare results of the model and will adjust model, if required.
ii. Jiato discuss with Shyamala if the model will run extended period simulations
iii.  Jia compared data loggers’ info against PPHCSD model and they are consistent

14271 Danielson Street, Poway, California 92064 T 858.413.2400 F 858.413.2440 www.iecorporation.com



Page 2 of 2

3) Technical Analysis of Water Rights
a. Draft TM being prepared, once the water rights are summarized the draft TM will be sent
to SCWC and PPHCSD for review to confirm information is correct.
b. Dolores to contract with O’Laughlin & Paris LLP, who will provide a review the TM
i.  Serving as a 3™ party from a legal standpoint, O’Laughlin & Paris LLP will make
recommendations on the alternatives and opportunities.
c. George contacted the County regarding the planning document for zoning and future
water user types. George has not heard from the County and will follow up with them.
i.  Old planning document is available but would like the most recent planning
document

4) General Package Application
a. Form s almost complete ~ need to verify the Applicant and Authorized Representative.
Dolores sent email (8/17) to Maureen to confirm SCWC is the recipient.
b. Dolores sent email {8/17) to Maureen regarding the amount of funding to be requested
for the cost of construction, cost of water rights, and cost of infrastructure.
i.  Kaitlyn will tabulate costs and verify with Maureen on how to submit the funding
request.

5) SCWC’s Tunnel Inspection — Inspection planned for October when water demands decrease

6) SCWC’s Cross Connection Study — potentially planned for 2" week of September
a. SCWC meter readers will accompany Hamby. Work to be completed within 2-4 days.

7) Progress on agreements between PPHCSD and SCWC
a. No progress on these agreements have been made — on hold due to water rights issue
b. Possible other areas that SCWC and PPHCSD can work on
i Dolores to send a bullet list/wish list of items that need to be agreed upon
between SCWC and PPHCSD

8) Next Meeting — Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 10am

9) Summary of Action Items:

a. Chris to check and send any additional maps for the tank field

b. Kaitlyn to email Chris questions for information needed to complete the General
Package application

¢. Dolores to send draft Technical Analysis of Water Rights to SCWC and PPHCSD to
verify information

d. Dolores to schedule GPS of water meters for the last week of August (8/31)

e. Dolores to schedule cross connection study for the second week of September (9/6)

f. Dolores to prepare bullet point/wishlist of items to be agreed upon between SCWC
and PPHCSD

. 14271 Danielson Street, Poway, California 92064 T 858.413.2400 F 858.413.2440 www.iecorporation.com



12/e/L e | abeg
rzoL @ | O znzoLud ZZieiol ud
16 B weweeiBy uonepijosuo) ufiig sepied 2Z/L/6 YL 22/64/8 14
g1/g B jusweesBy uopepijosuos) yeig 2¢/8h8 YL 2ei8iL ud
2/1 B o|qepeay Buipung snsigA 1500 190f01d MOIAGY O3 PJECE DMOS ¢ZiLLnyL 2Z/EeI9 YL
zzi9 ajqepeay Bujpun udyonsisuc) aUINISIIE O) RIS SY) WIOK UOHIY 22/22/9 POM ZZ/LE/S POM
oLs JHM“@ aj9(dwod 731 ¢e/o/SanL (XAAIRE |
m P33201d 0} 9IRONNY-PLZI UBjd HIOA IO} Joe1ju0D LWLy 02/6/CL POM
8/z1 @ (esodoid manay dMO 021821 anL 02/91/11 VOl
€111 B v-11Z9 ueld oM 10) [esodosd dsedaid 93| 0z/eLLL U 02/£2/0L U4
zzioL B 44y pue uejg HOM YeIT dMO 02/2Z/0L YL 0Z/9/01 an1
/0L ¢ Buneey D3YVIA/MAA/ASIHIA/IOMOS 02/S/0} UON 02/5/01 VO
/0t | SOHAA/OMOS ©) [esodoid pewgns D3| 0zZiLioL nyL 0z162/6 9nL
92/6 & BupeeW O3VGSOHAJIOMOS 02/82/6 UOW 02/82/6 Uol
& = ZzieioL g 0Z/8Z/6 UOW
0irzL ¢ swewsaiby yeig jeuld R4S ARIE] 12/0L/21 U4
oiz. DN sjusweeiby yeis meiaey IMIS L2/0LZL U4 12/62/€ UONW
9z/c @ Bupeow ASOHJA/OMIS 12/92/¢ U4 12/92/¢ U4
=== 02/SLieL anl 02/L116 PYL
& — LZiobiZE U4 0Z/L116 YL
¢zie I fuowebuesry osedg 83440 [eUld 12/€2/8 UON V2/13/Len]
9zIL sjuswBUELY 852dg 89130 MIASY DMOIS 12/92/L UOW 12158 anL
= 12iyLI9 UOW 12/€/G UON
LZ/ET/8 UOW 12/elS uo
Ly * pazjjeuld s1assy Hue SIYBIY J9jeA JO IsBYIINg ety any 2Ly eni
ZUp  s1assy pue sjyBiy JajeMm [[3S O 10A SIIPIOYAIRYS DMOS ceigiiyany (441497 4108
Ziiy B sjassy pue spyBili 1a1eps aseyDINng o) Juawaaby jeury cZighiyany 22IETUE POM
zzie B s1assy pue sIYBIY JOIEM 3SEYDIng 03 Juawaaiby yeig Zeieeie any zeigigang
Lz B esud Ind MBIABY PIeog IMIS C2ILIg UOW 12/91/2) Nyl
SLZL Bujpuny sIyBRy 1012 S, 0MDS I SIBIS 8Y) WO UOHRIY LZ/SLTL POM 12/L/LL uon
6z/01 § W1 s1afieuy siybpy serem oziieurd 931 1¢/62/0L Uud 12/8L104 UOW
SHOL | WL SR J9jeMm MBIASY DMOS/OSOHJ/AIEIS/IIN bZ/SHOL Hd 12/bi0L UOW
voL B Wi fiskjeuy siyBpy Jsejem asedesd 931 Le/LoL g L2/ELI6 UOW
o1/6 I qisKjeuy siyBiy Jejeps 8pn|oul 0} 186pNg pue MOS Ue|d WO Puewy 13N 12/01/6 U3 12/0€/L ud
62IL |esodosd eaciddy pue moiasy siels 1¢/621L YL 12/8L/19 U4
21/9| B siskjeuy s1yBiy Jojep € 104 [esodosy esedesd D3| LeILH9 YL 12vi9 U4
£/8 ® MOS PepIAcId pue sisAfeuy syBly J0iep persenbey aies | 121€/9 NYL L2/€/9 YL
&0 [esieiddy s3yBiy saleM I 9IEIS BU) WO UCHIY b2/e/9 Nyl 02/£2/6 POM
£2/6 & Bunoew V4Q/MAO/ASOHAIIMIS 02/€2/6 P3M 0Z/€216 P3M
LLi6 @ 91Bp|joSUG) O} SUORRROBON JJUT O} US| JO BIRON 0Z/21/6 nUL 02/41/6 UL
2110} I sybiy solepm §0} by 1 6L/21/01 PYL 6Lyl U4
119 & OMOS Aq pasedaid poday jesieiddy 6L/7LiI9 U4 6LiyLigud
-2 r:) ¢eieiiyeny 6LiFLI9ud
& & ZzheioL ud 6LipL9 g
_ﬂ.zm_."_s_s_ﬁ.z,w_.,_z:f_.zmﬁ_s.._z.ﬁ_zmq._s_s_.z.m._..s_s_q.zm_. | |
|leH 2202 ‘T jIeH |ee0Z 'L JIEH | 1202 " JIeH  LZ0Z ‘I HeH .-.OIN.ON ‘T :NIboNON ‘L JIeH | 6L0C 'Z4BH | 6102 1 JIeH | 8102 ‘7 JIeH | 8102 '} JIeH h—bw Zhed yswi4) ) HEelS|

shep g
sfhep o4
skep ¢
skep oL
shep o¢

skep 017
skep eyl
skep g
skep G|
skepz|

skep o

shep ¢

skep o

shep g16

skep 0

skep 081
skep o
shep (9
shep oi¢
skep 0z
skep gg
skep gg

shep 08
shep g

shep g
skep G|
skep g¢
skep o¢
skep g¢
skep 01
shep 01
shep gy
shep 0g
skep (¢
skep 0}

skep g

shep /)
shep @

skep 0
skep 06

sfep g

skep p|L
shep 18

uoneinq

ubisaq %06 aadwo) o3|

Juawaaiby uonepjosuo) ubys sansed

Juawaalby uoyepijosuo) yeiq

a|qelleay Buipung snsiap 1502 198lo1d MalAdy 0} pieogd HMOS

[emwang 9,09 2idwo) o3|
P38001d 0} ANON/-11 29 UBd YOM 10} 10BHUOD
Jesodoid MaIASY MO
V1129 Ueld JHOM Joj [esodoid asedaid D3I |
dd4Y pue ueid YIopM Jeigq dMO
Bunssiy 231/Y4QIMATIGSOHIOMOS
ASOHdd/OMOS 0} [esodold pamwans o3|
Bunss D3IASIHAIIMIS
sjuawanoiduy) wiayshg Jajepy ajeobaN
sjuawaalby yels Jeulq
sjuawaaiby yeig mainay IMIS
Bunssy ASOHJ/IOMOS
s|aAa7 pue sauobale) yeig suluualdg ASOHdd
sjuawaaiby yeys ajenoban
sjuawabueny asedg oo [eul4
syuswbueny 9edg 3210 MaIAdY IMOS
H#eIS MON ¢ J0j 20RdS 39O dUILBIAQ 0 JSIHAIIMIS
adedg aoyj Aenobay
pazijeul s}assy pue syybry sa1ep jo aseyaind
sjassy pue siybly Jalepm |19 O} 10A SIapjoyaIeys JMOS
sjassy pue sjybiy Jajep aseydind o) yuawaalby (euld
sjassy pue sjybry J9)ep 9SeyaIng 0} Juswaalby yeiq
a011d 3seYDINg MalASY pleog DMOS

WL siskleuy syybry selem azieuls 03|

W1 sishleuy syybry 1ajep aledald D3|

siskjeuy sbry soiem apniou) 0} 196png pue MOS UBId HOM pudwyY 130
[esodold aA0Jddy pue mainay alels

sisAfeuy siybry Jalep e Joj [esodoid asedald D3|

MOS Papiroid pue sishjeuy siubry 1aiep paisanbay ajels

Bunasiy v40/MAQ/ASIHAIOMOS
3jepiosuo) o) suoenobap Jaju3 o} Juaju) Jo 3dNON
SIybry Ja1eM 8SBYDINg O} JuaWwaaiby aAnejua]
IMOS Aq pasedaid poday [esiesddy
s}ossy pue syybry Jajep ajenobay
UoOHEpIOSUOY 10} SALOISIIIN

awep ysey

190(04d UOHEPIOSUCD J0IBM DMOS
V-p1LZ9 "ON UE|d }OM Pung BuiAjoady Nerg salem Bunuug
S0 UO|SI28(Q AeY pue SeUCISENK

14
tad
154
ov
6¢

LE
9¢
5t

£e
(4%
i€
oe
74
8z
2z
4
ST
vZ
4

14

al



| abey

gL/g I yoddng uonesyddy isod
PLL © APdwo) yOID
i B abeyoed jR3uswuoNAUT (euly
Ll = UONEUIWLISB] JO IINON
zzi9 EEEEEEE aNw/s) Ieuy
ot/s HE meiney dlqnd
Ly HEE melAoYy aARENSIUIWPY
1zic EEEEEETE gNwAPMIS lenul yesq
121 B2 uondusseq yoefosd

p- o

82/01
8zio1 1§ ebexded jeduydey feury
“
12101+ ewidwod 398d
1zio) BN jeRiwans %06
v ¢
= o]
1gs T 39Sd %09 Moy
ZLY * pazieul4 S1assy pue sjiyby Ja1ep jJo aseyoing
o/s BRI |ennuqns %09
1z/s D Buiddely pue Suikaaing

¢ BT Burddery pue yaseasay Anun

- o

12 ¢ eejdwed Wi

121 EEEEE Wi jeury
vizL EE mojaey
64/} EEEEEEDD wiyesq
sz/ie I Apris
og/6 BN sisAjeuy |
818 I Bunsey

Li/g BN uoposio) eleq

L
uL g

[

o [ R o O 0 o O O o0
VL 9
a
g N| O | s |v¥ Wi v i w[a [ rlalNjJojs |V |

| 220Z 'TJeH | 2202 1 JieH | 1202 ‘2 JieH

cziglig Nyl ¢Ti8IL 4

s/l nyl Ty gl

CeUYLIL L ¢ziglL iy

ceuLnyy ¢Z/ETI9 Nyl

2TIZ2I9 Pam CC/LLIS PaM

22/04/6 3ni LT ant

CTLiIY UON cZrezie enl

22/1e/e YO 2eiveil uon

e g LZISLITL PAM

ZivLiL nyL 1ZISLITL POM

22/82/04 14 22/82/64 L4

¢2/8e/0L ¢2/v2iol uow

TzigtioL g zveioL oW

TZ/AT/0L 4 Zy/hzfoL ud

¢Z/12i01 W4 22116 Yy

Z2/Li6 nul Ze/Lie nyL

TIRL/9 POM ZZ/L1/S PaM

2Z/LE/5 9L 2Z/04/s oni

[44rA% AT [44rAN AUl

C2I6/S UOW ¢erezie ang

Ze/t /e UON ¢2ivel) UonW

¢TiLig UON <2yl UOW

TZeioL g 22Ut uoN

e ud e ud

Zziien ud 12/SLIZL PPM

bemifTi ent b2/2%/41 UOW

12i6LiLL Le/tiol ud

jon28UUDY SS0I7) 12/52/8 POM 122118 'L
binespAH J01eM 12/0€/6 UL 12/61/18 YL
Mol ang 12/81/8 POM 12/ZLig YL
12/L1i8 P3M 12/biL YL

[441%4 9 2E ] 1ZiLiL nyL

2 be/L/L PIM UL POM
uonesddy jeuls L2ILIL POM VeibiLnyy
3 VZILIL PO LzZiviL nyL
eTiUL YL [ZA77ALLTE

b Buposap JoNIIN RN LeihiLnuy
) ) Z2i8TioL g VZibiL nyL

r 4] v W El

1202 | ys: veis|

190/04d UOHEPIOSUOD JBIEM DMOS
V-r1Z9 "ON URld Y10 PUng Buiajoady ajelg saiem Bunjuug
enpeyas 1efoig

skep og
shep ¢
skep g
shep o1
shep g
shep 7
shep G|
skep o
skep 0z
shep |y
shep ¢
shep g
shep g
shep o
shep ¢g
skep 0
shep o¢
shep i
shep 0
shep g¢
skep oy
skep og
shep 6|
shep o
skep 0z
shep gy
skep g
skep 0|
skep g
shep g
shep og
skep gl
shep o
shep g
shep
shep g5z
shep o
skep o¢g

uonesng

yoddng uonestddy 3sod

abeyoed [ejuawuoliaug [eurq
uojeuiwialeQ JO JNON
QONW/SI feuld
Malndy aljqnd
MIIASY dAlEJISIUIWPY
QNW/APMIS et yesg
uonduasaq 10sl0id

V032

abeyoed [eatuyoa feuty
abexoed [e1ouysa) asedasy

[BRIWaNng %06
Juawaaiby uogepijosuo) ubig sated

39Sd 709 Moy
pazijeur sjassy pue siybry Jajepm Jo aseysind |
eRIwans %09
Buiddepy pue buikeaing
Buiddeyy pue yoseasay Annn

38Sd

WL feuld
MIINDY
W1 yeia
ApnS uoRO3ULOY SSOID
sisAjleuy olnespAy Jojep
Bunsa mol4 aui4
uondd|io ereq

W1 asedaid

uonjed|iddy [eui4
abeyoed [eiauag asedalg
sbunaapy ssaiboig
Bunaopy yoyory
Ja9foid |

awen yseL

LS
0s
['14
8y
v
9
114
144
£y
t44

oy
6¢
8¢
€
9
St

€€
A

oe
62
8¢
x4
92
14
4
P4
(44

174
6L
8l
pa%



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

August 23, 2021

Wei Chang

Lead Engineer

San Bernardino District

Southern California Field Operations Branch
464 W. 4™ Street #437

San Bernardino, CA 92401
wei.chang(@waterboards.ca.gov

RE: 2021 Sanitary Survey-Sheep Creek Water Company (System No 3610109) - Progress Update
Dear Mr. Chang:

This letter is an update to the letter dated June 21, 2021 regarding Sheep Creek Water
Company’s sanitary survey deficiencies. Along with the crew completing several physical
deficiencies outlined in the Sanitary Survey three of the requested plans have been completed.
Additional requested plans and programs to be implemented will continue to be completed in a
timely matter. Below are the additional deficiencies that have been completed or currently in
progress:

STORAGE

e Grade Bands: All Grade Bands have been repaired. Repairs were made by removing (if
necessary) the Grade Band and putting back in place with additional stacks. All stacks
were welded to prevent band from moving away from tank. Gravel around tanks was
replaced if needed. Photos of all the Grade Bands are enclosed.

DISTRIBUTION

e Cross Connection survey: The cross connection survey is still in progress. There were
communication issues with Blair Backflow who was set to do the survey. Hamby
Backflow is now schedule to complete the Cross Connection Survey. An inventory of
all meter services with backflow type has been prepared and submitted to Hamby
Backflow prior to the survey. The physical survey is currently schedule to begin August
31, 2021.

e Mainline Replacement Program: Currently a data base of all water mains is being
prepared. Once a complete data base is put together, a replacement priority list will be



compiled base on age, condition and leaks on the main. As soon as data base is complete
a replacement program will be prepared and submitted to the Division for review.

Sheep Creek Water Company staff is continuing to work to complete the remaining
requested plans outlined in the 2021 Sanitary Survey. An additional update will be sent as the
remaining plans are completed. Once again I would like to thank the Division for their
continued help and support. If you need further information or have any additional question
please feel free to contact me at (760) 559-7956 or sheepcreek(@wverizon.net.

Chris Cummings
General Manager
Sheep Creek Water Company

cc: Hector Cazares Hector.Cazares(@wwaterboards.ca.gov




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY TANK #2




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY TANK #2

-
-

"
-

3
L




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY TANK #3

E
3




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY TANK #3

;
’
|
;
ﬁ.
%
:
:
:
:

 F T -
-




TTTy

e

4
5%

T -:.,&:11::'
X

AR

LEEELLEL Lk

R REE

T ey

AL LLLLLLLLLEE




FREERRREIREREIVERRINE HAAAATA BUNEEY

—
—=
-—
—_

Biszzzzzsssspipsainisiiisiinegs




f. reveredtll
A

&

b o,

"4 5

) f:

. " w
- e

aw o

W i

w o

I :

i -
av i :
4 i E

H E g
i e 4
| H

B :

b : :

= : :

wi - i Ca e

- -

: s

-
:
:
sy
-
-

T
by
E
Ll
I:
by

Sk










e e L

ﬁ....hﬂmﬂn&ﬁﬂﬁn\hﬁtﬂ& s

e o

B T P T PP PPy eees




b1 : i . N [
y I-"f'll' hﬁ b )

ot iﬁ&*‘;& :

| b9
N
|

N
!

. ..-'-"' I; e u:,

T '«iﬁ%ﬁ»ﬁa




3 o

P g 3




Li-11 P3|Ind dwnd

2102 21edwon)

61-6 Palind dwnyg

810z 21edwo)

6102 asedwo)

020 2sedwo)

166'C £¥9°T 289 1y9'T %4 210t £€50'¢ 92T’ LET'E 18€'c 265°C 98T 9 1oL
SOp €€ L9€ 198 3 L9y 19v [ 09t sov [ €9V
(14 65 414 314 93 88y L6v €15 285 w5 185 1SS
628 S29 $29 529 6€9 269 169 188 654 818 S06 €88
€85 65 985 165 €19 1€9 Lv9 4] S0L 829 089 €69
6i¥ 6cv L1y gLy L6¢ vZs I£5 €€s €15 s29 6vL 0
681 €61 961 102 v0Z 0Lz [4X4 €02 €02 8vZ 1334 95T teuuny
SLoz
SI9°L L) Sv6 8z8 ov9 669 SpS'L 695° 2212 £2L'T 100'€ 0892 9 TV10L
9z 267 [ 0z 6L vz S9¢ voy B34 [ 9Ly [
€€ Sog 124 261 €9t ozk 18€ 8EY (%34 cor 114 [£14
£€E 192 51 4! 43 6 €61 6cv [:734 9SS 62L 659
982 €8L vl 06 [ 8z |44 oL9 $€9 0gs [14] €5
091 L Sy 8¢ 8¢ 144 €12 89v ves 655 00§ 18€ VZ #1IeM
051 5L 45 651 9L S91 891 0sL 9L 241 8L v8L feuun|
910z
9i0°} 156 866 896 z10'L €91} [ por'L 60¢'L ¥9S°L Si8°L L' 9 V1oL
80¢ e8¢ 992 95T 8.2 [ e 0s¢ 85€ 19¢ 19€ B33
[7x4 [2+14 424 8€Z 152 [:74 1393 €5¢ GSE (224 e £5€
v8L ¥SL oEL SLL 1443 00z 00z €52 €52 £€¢ £EC 0L€
SLL SLL SiL SLL £rL [o2:]8 08z Log S6Z S¥E oge ote
0 0 0L 201 0s 0 0 0 0 0 (224 (454 VZ #1I9M
vEL 9L 9EL €1 orL €yl i L syL L Eid] Lyl leuung
Yol " %8Z- %9 %Ll %8S %99 Yol L~ %G %8Bt~ Y%Lt %04 YGE- L102
808 681 LIS S0S 915 205 6L £vLL SvZ'L 60€°}L LIE°L 150°') O vioL
ST sz 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 [} 0 LL#1IOM
6.1 9L 191 5L 9L 143 S0Z ¥8zZ 1€ 288 SZ¢ 0z
i 8L 8zL [24) 6LL vZL [:7x4 (24 642 262 682 982
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 61 [£74 €12 661
sz sz 24 SZ 74 -4 €€ 291 S61 [24% 1z SLL
0g [ SZ 14 0¢ 0oe S5 74 SEL S 051 0 YZ#IeM
9Ll 8Ll 8LL 6LL L1zL 22 veL szL k3 x4} 621 LEL touuny
Wb Yod L Y8t %8y Yo %l G- oA WL~ WEL- %gL- Yol E- %0F- 8102
8L we'L A 182°L ZLE°L [ 4 z82'L 62°1 982’1l ZIEL LA 991°}L 9 v10L
12 152 [T 15z 1Sz 1Sz 152 15z I 1S 152 152
€97 S8Z (474 (3414 274 G61 6L 861 861 €61 €61 184
662 062 €82 0z R4 961 261 s9L €L ozL 891 Ss1L
zie 202 202 202 6.1 91 91 6L 681 s81 611 (213
0 0 0 0 291 29l 91 981 981 6L 98l 8wl
622 981 (14 [24% 8L v8L 68L 6.1 0Ll 207 80T ostL
vzl SZL 9zl 821 8zk 1x4] 6LL vZi 6LL (41 601 201
%E8 %04 %St %8S %991 %S5 %19 %EL %€ %0 %o~ %92 6102
900'2 8v6't [ S66°L 090'2 020'CT 196°} 096°L 200 1E8°L 6v8'} Viv'y 9 vi0L
152 1Sz 152 ST 152 152 [F 152 152 1Sz 152 15z LL #1oM
0S¢ €ee €€ 235 {243 sre 29¢ L9¢ 19¢ $62 v8z (1724 8 #19M
oL 20 682 682 135 Le 20€ 61€ (3% 228 60¢€ fele
0ot 882 692 4% 0s€ (417 20¢ 414 6LE 0sz 62 (424
62¢ €2€ £€¢ ree i LLE e 81 228 143 e 0 VE #118M
€ee 61€ ££¢ 9€e 6€€ ve 62 987 90¢ 292 642 0sT VZ #11oM
€ct el ZeL £€L £cl £€L el Jx43 (x4 44! 448 £2L 18uun ),
%9E %S %8¢ %SS %08 %<9 %ES %1S %98 %0¥ %Y %92 0z0z
0 0 0 0 LLL') 926'h 1007 1£0'C 280' $20'T 880'Z 9002 9 Lol
152 152 157 152 1Sz 152 152 152 LL#1IOM
€Lz £€¢ e 8¢ €6€ 96€ €6¢ 15€
682 162 0ot 662 867 ze oLe oLE
t4%4 852 18 SLE Sve ¥Se 8ve 00t
882 L1E SiE SLE ote €LE 80¢ 62t
128 £EL 9ee ere 314 SLe SYe €ee YT R IeM
LEL 281 9t g€l veL £EL £cL 243 lsuunp
%004~ %004~ %004~ %001~ %bL- %l- %Z %¥ %¥ %EL %EL %9€ 2414
23d AON 120 d3s ony anr NOr AV Hdv SYW 834 NV

JLNNIN J3d SNOTTIVO 3OVHIAY




€102 Yum uonanpay

£10Z Yim uononpay

£10Z yIm uondnpay

£10Z Yum uononpay

€102 YIm uononpay

€102 Uhm uodNPaYy

£10Z Yim uononpay

0202 sA

8GL ve :14 99 zL 96 201 €8 16 St i 6¢ 9c "4’V usuop
89p 414 65€ 08y (R 2°] €0 Lyl 829 ¥99 6€e ove €l 09¢ Wd9 u;su0)
z86'62¢  |820'GlL 122'02 Sv9'8Z 89Z°'LE 9G6'LY 9LZ'vy A ZA L¥9'6E 255'61 rAXA A ¥68'9L LPG'GL 4OH usuoD
Z1oe
99G€9/ 9%
508 256'9€ 885 vt 8650 6vL'v8 8v8'86 18Z€0L  [ev. /8 12818 ZeL0L 80V O LLLGE rAzAN4 ‘4'v usuo)
86¥ 022 9ge SIS G€9 L1zL ¥GL 299 919 €es 6ee 682 10€ WdO u;suo)
L0S'0SE (96091 €2V'6l z5.'0¢ 559'9¢ 850'cY 686'vt 12z'se €€2'9€ L18'0¢ S12'02 Z85'GlL 596'LL 4OH u;su0D
€102
LY6EL8  [6LLER AX WAZ LV 08188 £€8°08 952901 [/£6°06 15018 §85°0L ESCEY 8LV 160°LY '3V usuo)
¥0S 6l€ 65€ €95 G99 065 9./ 989 z6S 2es ale 6ve 00e Wd9 usuo)
785y |vrO'6L 6v.'02 Z6S'€E LIv'8E L12'sE G8Z'o Z19'6€ 90€'6E Lv1'0€ 588'8l z18'8lL 668'L1 4OH u;su0D
vioe
YELLLYE |82Z6VY8YE [204256'8F [61S0PY P9 [€8Y98G°09 [€vL20°8S [91866V'6S [L19189°LS [1€282Z°LS [2898€5°6€ [919VPE0E [VELS6Z0E | AJAdD Ay
1G.°119  |99Z'Ly 8Ly iy 18185 9659/ 5102 520'69 €2L0.L 0tV L9 €20°89 166°9% 890'9¢ 0L0'9g '4'V usuey
ozv LOg zie T4 4 8.5 925 ¥0S €€S 124 €16 £vE 162 €92 WdO u,suoD
LE2's6C  [G26°L1 Zro'st ave'se G9g'ee 0:€'le 190'0€ £08'0€ 652'9C 1£9'62 zLy'oz Li2'SL 989Gl 4DH usuoD
%S L- %L1 %8~ %8 1L~ %6~ Yol T~ Y%EE- %02~ Y%lZ- %t~ Sioz
6.v/0€°GZ [G8EGZS LE [LLEVSE'BE [LE90S6°0S [S66998°89 [6GLPv. 89 [292/€8°18 [SELELE QS [£18ZV6'EY [S98V6E 0V [2€90LLEE [2v6890°9Z | AJALD aAY
¥.26.9 |180°0€ 09 tb 685°SY 195°09 26818 zLL18 v.2'16 20029 AN ATAS] 7108t 95€'6€ 986'0¢ '4'v usuod
Lz 0ze 9ee €€e ISy 165 965 YEL 68y ¥6¢ 0se 8le 9z2 WdO u,suo)
z68's62  |€0L'ElL 62v'6l 658'61 18E'9Z 159'6e ¥65'6E €le'Ty 881'62 5L §16'02 poLLL 86b'ClL 40OH usuoD
%91 %6L- %0 %GE- %8¢ %l L %lZ- %L1 %12 %92- %E %01 %Sz 9102
/£6G01°0€ [8EZ8SY'8E [CLZ8LY'Zh [SPS608Cy [€Lv2hS8S [Y98LEVOS [6€LZ08°6F [998¥y99F [LS2060°0F [VLSL0S'6C [Z98€8Y 6L (6916411 | ddAdD AV
L8€'8SS  [982°6E €LLSY 0zZ¥'0S 688'0S 68569 Sv6°6S 961°65 £¥Y'SS €591 990°6€ 651'€Z LEG'ST 4V usue)
SvE 192 Sve 89¢ 8¢ 805 8cY $147 SOy 65¢ 952 /81 a8l Wd9 usuo)
LEZ'EPZ  [885'GL z16'6l £96'L2 G91'22 LLEOE zi'9z 984'GZ LG51'v2 861'02 G/Z'GL 88004 1ZLLL 4OH u;su0D
%82- %L %€ %62- %0t~ %0E- %gb" 9EE" %P E- %EE- %oz %%GE- %8€- 1102
8/€061°9C {29/82.°2€ [G869E€2°9¢ [S8YEEO VY [SEVLZOLS [61¥9VL'TS [LLVYSE Y [8€9.v92h [612€91°GE [2£€0€5vZ [£20958°6Z [918599°6Z2 | ddALD aAvY
€69'1ES  |9ZL0€ 1v9'L€ zLoey LPE'LS 99'09 £86'L9 TLL9S 26905 96.'LY IS1'6Z 861°€E AT 4’y usuod
62¢ 0zz ¥82 1253 18¢ 347 Z5¥ 8y 0.¢ Sig €1z 892 .52 WdO usuo)
S09'1€Z  |€ZL'EL 66€'9L 29.'8l ¥9€'22 LIv'9e 000°L¢ 0EL'%2 280'2Z 9028l 10221 L9b'vL 09€'SL 40H u;suo)
%08~ %BL- %91~ %6€- %6€- %6E- %Qb- %GE- %0p- %L~ %lE- Yol- %S 1 8102
612166vC [€v2658°9C |19ZZEL'8E [€209€22y |28LLSY Ly [2619.6°9 [906109°ZE [18S68€°EE [666.€9°LE [608y¥6°6L [L0¥90Z LT [9€L¥0LVZ | AJAAD oY
096'89F (90262 9z6'LE SzZESY €02°0S 601'9S 8£8'6S G69'vP 839'6€ 909'.€ 10L°€2 10252 75982 ERL ]
062 212 (R4 Lee 6.€ ZLy 80¥ L€€ 062 ¥82 €L) ¥02Z 602 WdO u,suo)
6.2'v0C_ |0v6'CL L06'EL vrl'6l 898'LC 2.5've €2E've 697'6) 882'/1 L8E'9L 12€'0L 086'0L 18¥'ZL 4OH usuo)
%02 %8Z" %9E- %0t %l % 9b- %6~ YeES- Yol - Yo~ %0E- % LE- 6102
8ZG19°€0L [€G/GP'POL [Z¥29€'SGL [1L0ZE8°€LL |€0668°CLL [PPBFO'LBL [€8612°GOL [969€°EHL [LELEYEE6 [£12252'28 [88.20S°1L8 [6€2226'98 | dAdD ary
966'c6  [€EL'EE €0V'€E 189'6% 885°GS 809'GS ¥68'2G £€8'2S ovr8'SY 05862 20e°92 290'92 $6.°.2 EALE 0!
90¢ t474 414 €9¢ 6Ly 90p 44 86¢ see sze 26l Lz €02 Wd9 u;suo)
S8i'Glz  |eEv'yl 0SS'vL 1v9'1LZ vLZ've £22'v2 6L2'se ¥10'€Z 0.6'6! £00'El LSY'LL £GE'LL 80121 4OH u;suoD
%01 %S %0E- %PE- Yab b Yobb- %0p- %9b" %85~ %t %2 %EE- 0202
0 0 0 0 80v/6°6LL [L960G°96L [Z66LL V6L |8SELZLGL [96/0€'8EL [8896Y°00L [65€885Z6 (61206968 | ddAdD oY
89Y°'G9E  |000°0 0000 0000 0000 LGS LS 8£8'29 ¥20'29 vSE8Y Yrsaed 9€12e 209'6Z 08982 '4'V usuoy
9zz 0 0 0 0 ozy 85 89v €5¢ vee G2 662 602 WdO u,suo)
861'651 690'G2 zig'lLe 0v0'22 £90'12 59Z'61 866'CL 168'21 £6¥'21 4OH usuod
%001~ %001~ %001- %001~ e %6€- %62- %E - %LE %1€ Yol L~ %0€- 120¢
IV10L 030 AON 100 d3s ony nr NN AV ddv dYN a34 NV
%001~ 1%001- [%001- [%001- %€ [%6 %L1 [%S [%8¥ [%zz %L %€

HVIA-0F NOILJWNSNOD

19€€

uonendod




€102 01 PORIIWOD UONKNPOY
0207 01 paRAWOS UKRINPOY

9L°6¢ vy 90'sS €599 8528 vZ'86 ¥8'601 Wwos €L'E9 §6°LS 244 18°0p 3YVLOL
9EEZEL | 8116807 150 66€C 125868 C ISIS\9E Y62 082 ¥ £95'58L 997'€0S'€ 11891LT 082'£05 Z 9Zv'958't 996851t 40 101
L1°68L v19'e8E'vE |vEV'68L°LST [v28°2S6'CL noo.nm-v.m 9re'Pr6'LL  [#86°089'1Z |6S8°LYS'8Z [009'910°'ZE {€10°962°SE [SZ6'G0Z'9Z  |866°0.L'0Z |€80'vSL'8L [190'988°Cl [Z80°2S5L°EL 9 VLOL
9T ¥ 152129 000'2v9'Y 0 ] [) 000'285 000°090'% 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 ASOHdd
64°0ZL 196'79Z'S  |000'P9L'6E  {000'5162 000ZEC'Y 0001121'S 000'1€Z £ 000°€96'L 000'56€°9 000'982'S 000°Z¢ 000'92 000'tZ 00002 00022 2 #IOM
92'822 181'Sp6'6  |000'06E'vL  |000'v6ZE 000° LSty 000°€08'S 000'899'0 000°157°9 000'v20'8 000'198'9 000°¥Z€"L 000°SEL'L 000'89€"2 000°%LL'D 000'LE8'Y S#IOM
(3% 74 £95'290'L  |000'8pe’L 000'81 000°9L 00028 000022 000'705'+ 000°950° 000'Z€6°T 000°6Z 000y 00008 000°SE 000'8% P # 1O
0.9 0Z6'616'T  |000'1p8°1T  [000Ct 000'L4 000°EL 000°(0L 000'812'L 0000L1'Y 000'L60°0L  |000'86Y'Y 000'Z69't 000'SE 000°1€ 000'62 VE # N0
Eray] STZ'608'T  (000'€LO'LZ  [000'L 000’9 000°€ o 000'pZ1 000°990°C 000'S9€°E 000°1€2'9 000182’y 000'€6€'E 00022 000'9¢ YT # oM
86692 268'792°LL  |vEv'o86s8  |viwiize £00'559'9 9v6'486'9 v86'EL8'9 659°122'L 009'59¢"2 £10't92'2 S76°165'L 866'€65'L £80°206'L 1906652 280°11Z°8 fouung
EAJ 1400 SO 9L0Z
STy S6°6% 9.'68 £€£°99 L6'VL €2T8L €969 S99 TL9S 145%:14 (4% 14 L2°eE 4V IvioL
v62'850' 8£C°9L1°Z 229°€09°C 1£9°688'C 1S5'997°€ 96€'807°C 998'720'C 650°568'C 88€' LIV 022'£60'C BIS'ELSL ovLBYY'L 40 V101
19989 vPE'S16'62 [222'992'€2Z  [642°66E'SL |S00°6.2°9L [160'Gip'6) [286'S19'LZ |OSB'EEY'YZ [S08'Pep'SZ  [000'929'TZ |£00'SS9'LZ [¥B6°G8Y'8L [€0Z'189°GL [SL6'69L°LL [SLL'vPBOL ERIZEN
000 0 0 0 ) 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QASOHdd
87691 LOv'SLE'L  |000'89L'SS  |000°LZS'Y 000°IPEY 000'86¢'S 000'065'9 000'SEL'L 000'282°L 000'v82'9 000'228'9 000'vYY'S 000'2689'+ 000'9Z 000'8Z 8 #IOM
Fx4 243 6EV'PIY'S  |000°00S°0y  [000PSO'Y 000'266'C 000'Z8L'S 000'€€S9 000'vE€'L 0002109 000'G1LY 000'£89'C 000004 4 000'62 00029 SHEOM
S6'ET 9IE'EP0’) 000°'708'2 000’798 000'480°'Z 000'£6€'T 0006 000°€0Z'+ 000'€0p 000'2b 000°L€ 000642 0 000'SY 0o0'6cY vy #IOM
oc8tlL Z08'520'9  |000°€L0'SY (O [ 000°'Z8Z 000'S8%°Z 000'96%'Z 000'796't 000'82L'S 000°900'9 000'761'9 000°S0V"L 000'98L°S 000'£2L°E VE #1PM
680 06'8€ 000'16Z [ [ 000'8 0008 000°0L 000°'9€ 000881 000°6¢ 0 [ 000°€Z o008l VZ #1OM
26'622 £8V'Z10°0L |ZZL'0E6'VL  |622096'S S00°598'S 160'801°0 786'686°S 058'552'9 S08'26€'9 0007829 £v0'6.5'0 Y6800 £0Z°065'9 SL6'088'S SLI0/5 teuun
v 14'ND S1vD 2102
95T°LE €167V r9Z°LS LSVES £69°69 20929 8€0'S9 250°6S 900°09 £6€°6€ €992y f£4-4 34 4v IviOoL
222629} STe'TL8't OYS'EETT 100°91E'T 16v°'9E0°E 0vS'L2LT 089'€£8Z 188245 LEV'YL9T gEEBLLL 118'858'L £01'608'} 40 W10L
29'vZ9 89E'PLZ'2Z [9L¥'€9S°€0Z |00L'IvL'ZL |686'%00'YL |228°902°9L wm%. €Ze'2L [000°€1L2'ZZ  |000°ZO¥'0Z |000'96L'1Z |000'SHZ'6l |286°GSS'6L [064'8E8'ZL |606'CO6'CL [880°ZES'EL 9 Iv10L
56°9 9£9'8¢L 000'6ZS'S 0 0 0 0 000°525°S ) o 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
800 z0¢e's 004'vZ 00T [ 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 1L oM
9€"IL8L ZL8°106°L  |000'90L'6S  |oooEzr'e 000°'9VE'y 000'7LL'S 000'650'9 000'205'S 000'642°9 000°28v'9 000°'996°¢ 000Z1€'S 000°1€S°E 000° LIS 000'L26°C 8 HUOM
16'18L Zi5'681'8  |000'852°19  |000'SESE 000°LLS'Y 000'Z65'S 000°9L1'S 000'641'S 000'8tY'9 000'vZy'8 000'912'9 000'815'S 000°621'€ 000'LE0'Y 000'655°C S BHEOM
754" 625'865 000°22%'Y 0 0004 0 ° 0006 000'EL 000°%L 000'9LE°T 000'85Y'L 000552 000251 000'€Z1 ¥ # 1OM
FAX:] S¥8'99Z 000'966'L [ [ 0 0 000'9 000 04 000'599 000271t 000 25t 000 11 0 0 VE 8 1P
60°0Z yEL'SI8 000'9v5'9 0 000 000'8Z1 000°866 000511 000Zrt'Z 000 v83 00024 000289t 000 8EZ 0 [ VT HEeM
1£°861 8p'0v9'8  |922'0c9'v9  [ooo'ssys 686'0£0'S 119°2UTS 9EL°051'S 000'56€'S 000 0SY'S 00029¢ S 000'€8S'S 186 82Y'S 081 VL9 608'v02'S 880628'S 1ouun]
EE] 1412 S11vD 8L0Z
962E 090°L€ 297°€S £58'SS 669'€9 6¥5°09 189S 51 4% 4 V09’ LY 8L72¢ €LL°0E LSL'YE 4Y V101
8ELPEY L 619'719't 115826 88Y'SEY'Z 0S£'644 01 8£9°Z £00'92Y Z 9vp'Pe8't 1y9°TI8'L 1878201 SLLOVE'L 5078871 40 W10L
Z0°2YS 1£9°619°€Z  [296'pp9'9LL [09€222°01L |008°220'Z)  [ov2'vZy'iL [006'702'81L |029'652°0Z |0ZO'EEZ'6L [006°9vL'8L [8St'0ZL'vL [009°8SS'EL [065°€89'0L |000'6Z0°0L |vLL'LEL'LE O VLOL
00°0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 ) o 0 0 0 USOHdd
€5°6€ 991'zzL'L  |oos'iss'Ty [0 008'vy 001°95v 005182 00L'6€2T 00€ 1822 002'58€ 2 009'886 009699 005'zZe 002292 009052 FTN
91'Z9 GS1'80L'T  |000°252'0Z  [ooo'vEL 000'5PY'E 000'569'+ 000'226'y 000'598°Z 000 8§ 000'0LE 000'92 0002k 000'9 000'Z19'2 000°ZZL'E 8 #IOM
81051 ZBL'EYS'9  |000'EpE'sy  [ocoesiE 000'Z0L°Z 000°9¥E’'9 000550 000'905'9 000 8009 0009V ¢ 000'LE9 € 000'188'¢ 000'8L2°C 000'582'Z 000'826'Z SBioM
89l Z9T'cL 000'8¥S 00051 00004 000°2Z 000'25 00051 000'GE 00022 0002 000'L4 000°ZEL 0007412 000'9 AT
1z 1£€'96 009'0ZL 0 0 [ 0 00045 000 ¥EZ 000'8€E 0094 000711 000 v¥L 000822 000 VE # 1O
616 $19'500'v  (000'Z96'6  [000'0i8 000'9£0'+ 000°182°€ 000051 000'€98 Z 000829 000 664°S 000'€Y6 € 000'ZL8E 000 ¥82°2 000'LY 0000t VZ #IOM
£€°P6L 0Z6'99¢°'8 795'Z€€'€9 09€'GES'G 000'007'S ore'vrZe's 000'2E$°S 0B ELL'S 0ZL'08%'S 008 0VL'S 850'215'S 000'€9L'S 080 £10'G 008'v8E v vIL'08Y |euuny
v 1400 S11YO S10Z
yZLvE 986'6€ S66'VS 622°09 96'69 wriL £61°€9 S08°LS P29 %1 (4 4% PLLEE 0LZ°EE 4V V101
108215t £6L'ZrLL 9LL96€'Z £91'p29°T [ R2X 89€°551'E 143784 £YSBLS T OvO'0ES pZEESY'L 81 L LIS'BYYL 40 V101
88'v8S 8S0'EBY'SZ  [94Z'C19°06L [00S'9LE'LL |009'LEO'EL [pp6'TZ6'LL [OV2'829°6L [922'269'LZ |00E£'Z09'€Z os.vm.oa oolh.wnw.ur 00'¢vP'LL  [¥29'S88'0L [008'900°LL [262'Zp8'0L 9 WVL0L
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 ) 0 ] 0 0 0 G$OHdd
18l 182'06L 00€°LL6'S 00204 00Z'LL 0 00S'viZ 009'504 00E'906'Z 000604t 002'28% 00L'v6L 00988 008421 o LL#1OM
€0ZE 88S°G6€E'L  |000'6EP'OL  |o0O'OLY 000'2Z 00002 0001t 000'6Z 000'vSL 0005502 000'€7 000'5S 000'€Z 00008 000'vE 8 #IeM
8L'STL LLO'PSP'S  |000°96L'0Y  [000°06€'Z 000°220°¢ 000'045'S 000'¥SL'9 00012 000'290°¢ 000012's 000°625 € 000'L¥E 000 0vY 000228 ¥ 000'6LL'S S #IOM
04°9T 69€'€9L'L  {000°202'8 000°0¢ 000°6L 00012 000°€52 000'08v £ 000'ZEL 00062 000 7t 000'tY 00012 000'8Z 000't€ wP # 10M
S0°0vl S00'Z0L'9  |000'€Ep9‘'Sy  |00008y'Z 000°LLL'Y 000°107'9 000'5Z8'9 00052 000'GH 000520'S 0002018 000'089'S 000°€98'Y 000'5YZ'L 0 VE BIOM
Wve 99L'ZIS'L  {000°LLE'LL  [o00'1Z 000 €2 000'74 000 bST 000282 £ 000'617€ 000 71 0007t 000'tt 00022 00029 000'LLL YZ #10M
10'802 6£9'690'6  |9.6'018°29  [ooeviss 00v'Z02'S v6'968'S 0T vSL's 916756 000'756'S 0002595 000’149 009°E1E'S vZZ'8ZY'S 000°£80°S 26L°18Y'S fouuny
3V 1300 ST11VD 0Z0C
0000 0000 0000 0000 06589 1S6°1L 860°L9 L0Z'19 £P0°LS SSE'6E S0Z°EE 0L6'LE 4vIviOoL
=UoNONPAY (E10L 0 0 0 0 2zZr'886°C vOg'YELE 9EV'E26'2 £15'999°C 926'€22'Z S69pLLL L'yt 2LL159'L 40 WV10L
SE0EY 02€°'0S2'8L [96€'Z5Z'0vL [0 0 0 0 00v'€SE'2Z  [082'8vy'EZ  |00E°298'1Z [8VS'SY6'6L |086'VE9'9L |0Z6'SZ8'TL [099°'128°0L |808'PSE'TL 9 Iv.lOL
000 0 0 ) 0 o ] ) o 0 ) ] 0 0 0 QSOHdd
6£°€E EE6'PSY'L  |006'288'0L 00r'828'Z 001°2988'y 00E115E 00842 006's 008’y 001'ZL 00v'LL L1 #uom
7474 8.2'6ZP'C 000'L59'SZ 00081 000'vZ 00061 000'8€L 000°ZLE'9 000'0z8'9 000'SPE'S 000'S2€'9 8 #19M
S9EL 160'602'€  |000'v00'¢Z 000'86%'9 000°€62'S 000'7S8'S 000°224'S 000'SZ 000'St 000'9Z 00091 SHEM
50 65'22 000691 00071 000°Z1L 000’81 000'8€ 000'6Z 0002t 000'€Z 000°Z8 vr #em
S0 £€99'€Z 000°221 00081 000'61 000'0Z 000°2€ 00092 000'S4 000'vZ 000'21 YE #10M
L1186 9L¥'E0E'y  |000°061°ZE 000'95€'2 000°€6Y'9 0007958 000'922'2 000'LEV'Y 00021 00062 00022 YZ 8 19M
L'l 98Z'20€'9  [96V'8LL'LY 000'8L4'9 089'SLL'9 000'088'S 8v9°L50'9 080'908'S 0Z1'288'S 095°29¢'S 80v'L06°S reuuny
4y L3N0 SO %001~ %001 %001~ %001 - Yolt Yol Y %8E- %8t~ %6v- %ol T4
%001~ %001- %001- %00L- %¥ Yo b %9 %9 %SY %8L %l %bL 1202
TWIOL TVIOL TWI0L FES AON 130 d3S Snv nr NAF AV Hdv HYW g33 NVI

dVOIN HY3A - 8 NOILONAOHd




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR AUGUST 2021 GALLONS

Date (WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL # 8 |WELL # 11|GPM[ TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | A.F.
1 263000 233000 65600 137| 197280| 758880| 101454.5(2.3286
2 170000 19000 14000 151000 18000 103500 137 197280 672780| 89943.85| 2.0644
3 157000 140000 117800 137| 197280| 612080| 81828.88] 1.8781
4 297000 263000 36000| 137| 197280| 793280| 106053.5] 2.4341
5 251000 221000 18600| 137| 197280 687880( 91962.57(2.1107
6 283000 250000 89400| 137| 197280 819680 109582.9] 2.5151
7 263000 224000 66800 137] 197280| 751080 100411.8{ 2.3046
8 275000 252000 66900] 137| 197280 791180| 105772.7| 2.4277
9 214000 192000 65000 137| 197280| 668280| 89342.25(2.0506
10 218000 192000 64600| 137| 197280] 671880| 89823.53| 2.0616
11 232000 205000 96200 137| 197280| 730480 97657.75( 2.2414
12 266000 236000 64600| 137| 197280 763880 102123|2.3439
13 299000 266000 13100| 137| 197280f 775380| 103660.4| 2.3792
14 201000 178000 844001 137| 197280{ 660680| 88326.2]2.0272
15 257000 227000 75300] 137| 197280| 756580| 101147.1| 2.3215
16 283000 248000 157600 137 197280 885880| 118433.2|2.7183
17 188000 166000 110600 137| 197280| 661880 88486.63| 2.0309
18 276000 244000 136700 137 197280 853980| 114168.4| 2.6204
19 88000 78000 111200 137| 197280| 474480| 63433.16| 1.4559
20 280000 246000 29800 137| 197280 753080| 100679.1| 2.3108
21 204000 181000 137 197280 582280 77844.92| 1.7867
22 260000 230000 75400] 137| 197280 762680| 101962.6] 2.3402
23 199000 177000 55200{ 137{ 197280| 628480| 84021.39| 1.9284
24 237000 206000 109800| 137| 197280| 750080| 100278.1| 2.3016
25 163000 155000 37200} 137| 197280 552480| 73860.96| 1.6952
26 270000 228000 59000| 137 197280| 754280| 100839.6| 2.3145
27 246000 215000 53200 137 197280 711480| 95117.65] 2.1831
28 304000 267000 46900| 137| 197280; 815180| 108981.3| 2.5013
29 252000 221000 150000 137 197280 820280| 109663.1| 2.517
30 189000 167000 131400| 137| 197280| 684680| 91534.76| 2.1009
31 273000 239000 36600] 137 197280 745880| 99716.58] 2.2887
TtI's | 7358000 19000 14000| 6498000 18000/ 2328400 6115680| 22351080| 2988112 68.583

AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuftday afd
22.577478 0.0583001 0.042958 19.938631 0.0552317 7.1445229 137 0.19728 0.721003 96390.72 2.2123
AF.
18.76551

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD21

GPM
527
467
425
551
478
569
522
549
464
467
507
530
538
459
525
615
460
593
330
523
404
530
436
521
384
524
494
566
570
475
518



S0S S0S S0S  S0S

¢ 1¢ 1 1¢
-33Q -AON - -das

H1d3d dANd === d V{ TTIM === S YT TTIMN e

S0S G0S S0S S0S G0S S0S S0S SOS S0S S0S SOS S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S SOS S0S  SOS  SOS  HUAd3d dWNnd
¢0E (¢6C €6C 88C 9L 9LC 9T 6L 98T (6L (6C I6C 98¢ 18Z 6LT 6LT VLT 6LT 6L7 6LC d vZ11Im
06¢ 94T 64T (9T S9C 09T 69C £9C 69C 9L 18T VLT 18C [L9C 69C [L9C 1T9T S9C 69T 69¢ SVYZ1IM
¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 7T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1 0¢ OC ©0OC¢ OC OC OC O oO0¢ OcC OC O ot
-3ny -nr -unf -Aey -udy -uepy -ge4 -uer -28Q@ -AON -1Q -des -3ny -n[ -unf -Aeyy -udy -uepy -q34 -uer
009
e ——————————————————————————————————————————— =~ ——————————a— 00S
80)
= e
e ——————— MH#
00¢
001
0
1334

s1edA 7 / s[oAa7 491ep AJYIUOIN YZ# T1IM

ANVIAWOOD d4LVM HdddD dddHS



Y1dag dwing e

d VE# TIIM ==
[cOc¢ /1 0CO¢
09 09v 09v 09v 09%
087 78T /LB8T 68T v6T
T/C T[T SLT 18T 8T
¢ T¢ 07 07 O¢
-q24 -uer -23Q -AON -120

S VE # 1IN emmmems
09% 09% 097
687 ©6T 68T
8L t8T 08¢
0c 0c 0ot
dags -3ny -nr

09y 09
687 687
08¢ 8L¢

0z 0¢
unr -Aejy

09t
v8¢
€L¢C

0¢
Jdy

09t
16¢
€LC

0c¢
SL=IN

09t
68¢
S/L¢

0z
Q94

09% yidag dwng
€0€ dVE#T11IM
ST SYE#TAIM

V14

uer
00s

09y 09% 09% 09y O09% 09y O09% 09v 0% 09
96¢ 687 68C V8C 08¢ 08¢
68C T8¢ 08T ¢€LC T/LT 99¢C

T¢ T¢ Tz Tz TZ 1T 1z 1T 1T 1

-39Q -AON -PO -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aepyy -udy -JseA

—_—

ost

0ov

0s¢e

" 00¢

siedA 7 / s|onaT Jo1epn AlYIUOW VEH T1IM

ANVIWOOD dA4ILVM AdIHD dddHS

0s¢
00¢
0st
00T

0S

1334



ovy Ovvr Ovvr Oby Obp
10¢
L6C

¢ 1 1T 1T¢ T¢
-23Q -AON -0 -das -3ny

ovt
10E
6¢C

T¢
-|ne

ovy
10¢
88¢

1C
-unf

yrdag dwing s====

ovy Ovy
Z6C 06¢C
S8C 8LC

| XA ¥4
-hey -udy

ovy
L6¢
8L

|4
-IB|Al

ovy
L6¢C
8L¢C

| X4
-9°4

d V¥ # TTIM e

10CO¢ / 0COC

91727
06¢
€8¢

T¢
-uer

siedA 7 / s|ana7 4191\ AJlYIUOIN  Vi# T1IM

ovy
06¢
€8¢

0¢
-32q

ovy
T0E
06¢

ovy
0ot
6¢

0¢
-120

S VY # T1IM e

ovy
10€
88¢C

0¢
-dag

ovy
66¢
88¢

0¢
-8ny

ovy
10€
€8¢

014
-Inr

ovy Ovv
4 TN A T4
18¢ 8L

0c 0O¢
-unf -Aepy

ovv
06¢
8L¢

0¢
-idy

ovv
4514
8L¢

0t
-JRIAl

ory
v6¢
18¢

0¢
-9e4

ovy
6T
18¢

0t
-uer

ANVIWOD YA LVM AL ddd4HS

yydag dwng
d Vi #113M
SV #T113M

00S

0svy

oov

0S¢

00¢

0S¢

00¢

0sT

00T

0S

1334



Y1dog duing e===== 4 G # TIIM === G G § T71I/N ewemmmne

Ocy 0O¢cvy 0OCvy OCy Oy OCvy OCh Ocvy O¢vh OCcv O¢vy 0¢vy O¢y 0O¢v Ocdh Ocvy Ocy 0OC¢v Oy OZv OCv 0Oty O¢y Ocv
¢0€ G6C 867 €6C 18C 64T 6LZ V8¢ 88T £€6C¢ S6C S6C 16C 98¢ 98¢ ¥8C 6/C T18Z 18C 98T
86¢ 88C 88C [/T TLT 0LC 89C ¥LC LLT 98C T6C ¥8C v8C LLT [LLT LLT O0OLC TLT [LT PY/iC

¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1T¢ O0OC 0OCc 0¢ ©O¢ ©0OC O¢ ©O¢ 0OC¢ O0C o0C 0¢ oO¢

-33g -AON -12Q -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -udy -uBA -394 -uef -39 -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aey -udy -JeiN -Q94 -uef
J —

} —
Iﬂ

s1edA 7 / s|ana 4218 AlYIUOIN - G# TTIM

ANVIWOOD YA LVM FdTHD dddHS

yidag dwing
dS#113IM
SSH#TAM

ost
ooy
0se
00¢
0s¢
00¢
0s1
001

0s

1334



ovy Ovy Ovvr Oty Ovvy

¢ 1¢ T¢

-323Q -AON -1O -das -Sny

e e e

yidaq duiny e

d 8 # TTIM e

S8 H TIIM e

[COC /1 0C0C
ovy Ovy Ovyr OWF Ovr OWY Ovy OVYy Ovy Oy Ovy Obvy Oby Oy Ovb Obby OvP Obv ObvP
EvE 9EE VEE 6CE 6CE SCE SCE [IE o6CE VEE BEE PEE 6CE LlE PEE VPEE 6ZE 9EE 9EE 8BEE
GZE ¢CE ¢Te ST SIE Tte TIE STE SIE 0O¢E S¢E O¢e 0OcCe STE TIE TIE 90¢ TIE €IE TI¢
T¢ T1¢ 1Tt 1Tc 1T¢ 1TZ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 0OC OC O¢ OC ©O¢c ©OC OC OC O0C ©0OCc O0C O¢
-Inr -unp -Aey -udy -seiy -g94  -uef -29Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny  -nr -unf -AelN -udy -JelN -gsd4 -uef
e —

sieah g / s|ana 4a1epy AlYIUoIN 84 T1IM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM AdTdD JddHS

yiydaqg dwng
d 8 #113IM
S8 #11IM
00s
(054
0ov
0se
0o¢g
0S¢
00z
0ST
00T

0s

1334



00TT 00TT OCTT OOTT OOTT OOTT

yidag dwing === d 1T ||oM e G [T ||D/\ s

[COC / OCOC

00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT Q0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT QOTT yidag dwngd

I86 186 186 T/6 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 896 896 G/6 S/6 996 996 996 996 d IT IIPM
6v6 6v6 86 8v6 LV6 Lv6 (V6 8V6 L¥6 BY6 L¥6 [v6 8¥6 86 8v6 8¥6 B¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8v6 STTIPM
¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 0¢ ©O¢ O0O¢ ©O¢ OC 0OC 0OC OC oO0C 0C 0OC Oc
-29g -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr  -uny -Aeiy -udy -uey -Q94 -uef -23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aeyy -udy -ue|y -gq34 -uer
0ST1
et s e e Sew e oo = = == == = = - 00T1T
0S01
000T
—— .IJ
0s6
006
0s8
1334
sieah 7 / sjana 421 AjyluoN TT# 11IM

ANVIWNOD HAd1LVM AT dd4HS



I I 2P A i I O T A R I I I O RN G R AT O I G A

8/( \r/( 8/( \r/( 8/( @/( 6/( 06/( 08/( \r/( 8/( é/( 8/( \C/( \r/( \r/( \r/( 8/( \r/( \r/(

o M S
e C P O e

VAL ALY AV ALY AL AL ALY ALV AL
R A L L

Q Q O Q o O N Q Q Q o QS Q Q Q Q

FEEEEEEEEEEE S S
0
0z
ov
09
08
00T
0zt
ovt

MO[] [puung,

091

ANVIWNOD H4LVM ATTHD dddHS

Wd9 NI MOT4



~ A A ~
ARSI B SPNIPANIACEACA SATNIPANTIA LA DA IIAN A AN
OV OV O @ Y O Y Y VOV O VY Y Y OV Y Y g
N PN R P P S I < I O SO S A A A A A AR - N S A AN,

anuipy Jod suoffexr) [e10],
ANVINOD JALVM AITHdD dddHS

RIS PR IR

8/( 8/( 08/( 8/( 8/( \r/( 8/( \r/( \r/(

M &S
IV

0

<O

Q
NI

v

0S¢

00S

0S¢z

000t

oscaa

00sT

0841

000¢

0S¢

WdS NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@ Series

120

110

1100

90

80

2016- 2021



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Daily Operation Report

August 2021
Tank#2 &4 Tank # 3 Tank #5 Tank #6 Tank # 7 Tank #8
856000 24 0 210000 16 0 141000 16 0 912000 24 0 1,000,000 16 0 3,000,000 24 0
Level Level Level Level Level Level

Day | GALLS | Ft In| GALLS | Ft In| GALLS | Fft In| GALLS | Ft In| GALLS | Ft In{ GALLS | Ft In
31 743,055 20 10f 197,969 15 1 99,140] 11 3| 797,998 21 0] 812,499| 13 0] 2,752,408] 20 10
30 766,833| 21 6] 197,969 15 1 92531] 10 6] 778,998 20 6] 812,499] 13 0] 2,840,485] 21 6
29 737,1111 20 8| 197,969 15 1 95,468] 10 10| 797,998{ 21 0| 859,374 13 9| 2,730,388] 20 8
28 7519721 21 1] 197,969 15 1| 101,343[ 11 6] 702,999 18 6| 812,499| 13 0] 2,785,436] 21 1
27 757,916 21 3| 197,969] 15 1| 102,812 11 8| 835998| 22 0] 843,749 13 6| 2,807,456] 21 3
26 766,833] 21 6| 197,969] 15 1 93,999] 10 8| 835998| 22 0f 843,749| 13 6] 2,840,485 21 6
25 778,722 21 10| 197,969 15 1 98,406] 11 2| 835998] 22 0| 843,749] 13 6] 2,884,523] 21 10
24 760,888 21 4| 197,969| 15 1 08,406/ 11 2| 835998 22 0] 750,000) 12 0| 2,818,465| 21 4
23 760,888 21 4| 197,969 15 1 92,531 10 6] 835998] 22 0| 848,958| 13 7| 2,818,465| 21 4
22 746,027 20 11| 197,969] 15 1 93,999 10 8] 835998! 22 0| 817,708 13 1} 2,763,417 20 11
21 766,833] 21 6/ 197,969 15 1 09,874} 11 4| 740,998] 19 6| 843,749] 13 6| 2,840,485| 21 6
20 754,944 21 2] 197,969 15 1 96,202] 10 11| 816,998| 21 6| 843,749] 13 6| 2,796,446| 21 2
19 737,411 20 8{ 197,969 15 1] 100609 11 5| 835998 22 0] 812,499| 13 0] 2,730,388/ 20 8
18 772,777 21 8| 197,969 15 1 99,874| 11 4| 835998| 22 0| 895833} 14 4| 2862504} 21 8
17 748,999 21 0| 197,969 15 1| 105,015] 11 11| 835998f 22 0| 817,708] 13 1] 2,774427] 21 0O
16 766,833 21 6/ 197,969| 15 1 88,124] 10 0/ 835,998{ 22 0| 869,791| 13 11| 2,840,485] 21 6
15 766,833] 21 6/ 197,969| 15 1 96,202 10 11} 778,998] 20 6| 760,416] 12 2| 2,840,485] 21 6
14 763,861 21 5f 197,969] 15 1 93,265 10 7| 797,998 21 0Of 864,583] 13 10| 2,829,475] 21 5
13 748,999 21 0| 197,969] 15 1{ 102,812 11 8| 797,998| 21 0| 812,499 13 0] 2,774427| 21 O
12 748,999 21 0| 197,969/ 15 1| 102,812f 11 8| 797,998 21 0O 854,166f 13 8| 2,774427{ 21 0
11 746,027 20 11] 197,969 15 1 88,124} 10 0] 816,998 21 6] 750,000] 12 0} 2,763,417 20 11
10 731,166/ 20 6| 197,969 15 1 92,531] 10 6| 816,998] 21 6| 843,749] 13 6| 2,708,369] 20 6
09 737,111 20 8| 197,969 15 1] 102,077] 11 7| 835998 22 0f 812,499| 13 0] 2,730,388] 20 8
08 769,805 21 7| 197,969 15 1 09,874] 11 4| 835998| 22 0| 906,249| 14 6| 2,851,494| 21 7
07 748,999| 21 0| 197,969| 15 1 06,937] 11 0] 835998| 22 0| 864,583] 13 10| 2,774427] 21 0
06 734,138] 20 7| 197,969| 15 1 99,874{ 11 4| 835998| 22 0| 854,166/ 13 8] 2,719,379 20 7
05 748,099 21 0| 197,969 15 1| 102,077 11 7 797,998] 21 0| 812,499 13 0]/ 2774427} 21 O
04 754,044 21 21 197,969 15 1| 102,812 11 8 740,998] 19 6| 927,083} 14 10] 2,796,446] 21 2
03 748,999 21 0f 197,969 15 1 93,999 10 8j 835998 22 0| 781,250f 12 6] 2,774,427( 21 0
02 740,083 20 9! 197,969 15 1| 103,546f 11 9| 835998| 22 0| 822916/ 13 2| 2,741,398] 20 9
01 769,805 21 7] 197,969 15 1| 103,546/ 11 9| 835998| 22 0 869,791 13 11| 2,851,494| 21 7
[AV.LEVEL| 21 5] [ 15 1] [ 11 6] [21 2] [ 13 5] | 21 5

MSEXCEL/Tank Levels



[cOC 1SOONVY |9A3] MOJJBAQ) = [N YUE | e

ve vZ ve vZ vT ¥T v v¥T ve vZ VYT vC ve Yo vT vT ¥IT vC vZ vC vI vI vC v YL VI vC VC VI YT [9AS] MOIHLBAQ
STTLOCTICETCSTTOTICETT CTT60CSTCTTICLOTLTIT TC STCSTITYIT T2 TC 60CS0CL0¢9Tc T¢ 90 T¢ ¢'T¢ T 60C91¢ [aAd7 que
0¢€ 6¢ 8¢ LT 9C ST v €¢ T¢ 1t OC 61 8T LT 91T ST ¥1T €1 ¢ 1t Ol 6 8 L 9 S v € 4 1

- O O o0~ W N T MmN
— -

N N A O O g ™~ O N g MmN
N N N N = = = oA = A -

<t
~N

S|aAa7 J21BM 8 R ¥ ‘T UL

ANVIWOD d4LVM HAdLdD dddHS

1334



[cO¢ 1SNDONV |9A3] MO[JIONQ e [IN3T] HUE | e

L'ST £°ST £°ST £°ST £°ST £°ST £'ST £'ST £'ST £'ST £°'ST £'ST £'ST £L'ST £L°ST £°ST £'ST L'ST L'ST £°ST £'ST £'ST £'ST £L'ST £'ST £'ST £'ST L'ST L'ST £'ST [9A3] MOII3A0
TST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T°ST T'ST T'ST T°ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T'ST T°ST T'ST T'ST [9A97 Jue
0f 6C 8 LT 9C ST v¢ € ¢¢ T¢ Oc 61 8T /LT 91 ST ¥#T € ¢ 11 OT 6 8 L 9 S v ¢ [4 T

ot

11

4"

€1

v

ST

91
1334

SELER J91BM € yuel

ANVAWOD YHLVM HITdD dHIHS



[cO¢ 1SNONV [OAD| MOJIINQ = |IND] YU | ot

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST [9AS| MOISAQ
S0T 60T S'TT £L'TT £0T T1T ¢'TT S0T £0T €TT 60T v'IT €TT 6'TT OT 60T 90T L'IT LTT OT SOT9TT €TT TT €TT 91T L'TT 0T 81T 81T jona] jue |
0¢ 6C 8C (T 9T SC vt € ¢ Tt OC 61 8T (LT 9T ST ¥T €T ¢ T1 OT 6 8 (L 9 S ¥ ¢ ¢ 1

o1

11

t

€1

14!

ST

S|9AT 491N G ue] -

ANVINOD HALVM AILdD JIIHS ——



[9AS] MO|LIDAQ e [IAST YU | st

[CO¢ 1SNDNV

€C €7 €T € €T €T € €T €Tt €T € €T €T € €T €T € €T €T € €C €T € € €¢ € €T E€C €T ET DA MOIHPA0
S'0C TZ S8T ¢ TC IC T T T S61STT ¢¢ T¢ TT ¢C SO0C 1¢ 1¢ 1C STCSTC t¢e ¢¢ ¢ ¢T 1 S61 ¢¢ ¢¢ T [9A97 HueL
0f 6C 8C [T 9T ST vT €T ¢ TT O 61T 8T LT 9T ST vT €T ¢ 1T OT 6 8 L 9 S v € ¢ 1

Y 00 M~ O N T M N

N = O O 0 M~ O N I M N = O
N AN AN e e e e e

<t M
N N

s|ana 431eM\ 9 duel

ANVAWOD d4LVM AHITdD dHIHS

1334



IcO¢ 1SNONY [OAS] MO|JIAQ e DA YU | o

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST 6T ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST [PASIMO|IDAQ
€T 8'€T €T SETGSETGET CT 9CET TET Q€T G€ET €T €PITET 6ET TCT 6°ET €1 L'€1 TT SET €1 SVYIG'ET L'€E1 €1 6'vT SCT TET 6'¢€1 [9AS7 jueL
0¢ 6C¢ 8¢ [T 9T ST ¥C €¢ ¢¢ 1¢ OCc 61 8T (LT 9T St #T €1 ¢ 1T OT 6 8 L 9 S v ¢ 4 1

ot
I1

[

S[eAaT Jalep 2 uel
ANVANOOD d31VM MITHD d33HS

1334



	Agenda 9-16-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Agenda 9-16-2021.pdf
	MINUTES 8-19-2021.pdf

	Agenda 9-16-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	DOC021


	Agenda 9-16-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	A9ont9z6_ebjmx2_eu4.tmp
	DOC020
	DOC020



	Agenda 9-16-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	A9ont9z6_ebjmx2_eu4.tmp
	Let Wei Chang 8-23-2021 Sanitary Survey Update.pdf
	DOC017.pdf
	Tank Grade Band Photos 8-20-2021.pdf

	DOC020
	DOC020





